
 
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 

2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 10:00AM 

 
 
 
 

774 North County Hwy 393 
 Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

(850) 267-2112 Office 
(850) 267-2712 Fax 

 
Agenda 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

March 17, 2022, Regular Board Meeting (motion) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
 
ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT  

Financial Report for March  
Monthly Verification 
March Expenditures (motion) 
Labor Report (motion) 
IT Review 
Purchasing Policy & Procedure (motion) 
Holidays (motion) 
Auditors 
 

LEGAL 
 March Billing (motion) 
 Request for Qualification (motion) 
 
OPERATIONS 
 March Summary 

DAG Update 
   
COMMISSIONERS 
 Seat – 1 Doug Liles 
  Anonymous suggestion box 
  FASD Rules Interpretation 
 

Seat – 2 Donna Johns 
  Website 
  Status of Travel Rules & Procedures Documents 
 

Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk 



 
South Walton County Mosquito Control District 

2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 
 Thursday, April 28, 2022 – 10:00AM 

 
 
 
 

774 North County Hwy 393 
 Santa Rosa Beach, FL  32459 

(850) 267-2112 Office 
(850) 267-2712 Fax 

 
OLD BUSINESS  
 Library of Consultants 
 Covid-19 

Travel Policy 
  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
  
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC  
 
ADJOURNMENT (motion) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
Regular Board Meeting:  May 19, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, 
FL  32459 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, March 17, 2022 – 10:00 AM 
Minutes of Meeting 

 
 
 
The Board of Commissioners of the South Walton County Mosquito Control District held its Regular Board 
Meeting at the District Office at 774 North Highway 393, Santa Rosa Beach, Florida on March 17, 2022, at 
10:00 AM. 
 
Madam Chairman Donna Johns called the meeting to order at 10:04 AM and opened with a Prayer and 
Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.  
       
The Commissioners attending the meeting were Doug Liles, Kristine Faulk, and Donna Johns.  
 
Staff Present:        Darrin Dunwald, Director 
                                Cammie Henderson, Office Manager  
 Rich Mitchell, Environmental Ops Manager 
                                                                     
Public: None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

January 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (motion) 
Motion to approve January 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Kristine Faulk  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
February 17, 2022 Special Board Meeting Auditor Selection (motion) 

Motion to approve February 17, 2022 Special Board Meeting Auditor Selection Minutes as 
presented. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
February 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting (motion) 

Motion to approve February 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Kristine Faulk  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS  
 None 
 
ADMINISTRATION’S REPORT  

Financial Report for February – discussion ensued 
Chairman Johns had questioned the OT – OT was accumulated from October’s rainy weather and  
we were still under the State Advisory.  Commissioner Liles questioned training the PT on the new 
system.  Training is scheduled for next week for those that can come in during the day.  We will 
hold a nighttime training for the others.   Discussion ensued. 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, March 17, 2022 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 

Commissioner Doug Liles asked why Personal Services (10) went up 9.54% and Retirement 
Contributions (22) went up 20.7% from previous year.  Will provide additional documentation next 
meeting. 
Chairman Donna Johns questioned the Per Diem increase from prior year.  Discussion ensued. 
Chairman Donna Johns questioned ifixcomputers monthly fees.  Commissioners would like us to get   
additional bids.  ($4,101/5 month = $820.20 per/month) 
Commissioner Doug Liles would like a breakdown from the bank report on logins by the number of 
different IP addresses. 
Commissioner Doug Liles wants to move forward with a standalone computer to run QuickBooks.  
Discussion ensued. 
February Expenditures 

 Request for motion to approve February Expenditures as presented. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
Capital Outlay  
Commissioner Doug Liles asked if we could use the iPads for some of our computer workstation 
needs.  Add keyboards and use in place of new workstations.   
Commissioner Doug Liles questioned the server replacements.  We will provide additional 
information next meeting. 

 Request for motion to approve Capital Outlay 2021-2022 amendment #1 additional equipment 
purchases as presented by Chairman Donna Johns. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
Labor Report  

 Mosquito Control Tech position, discussion ensued 
 Entomologist, Teahna Ratliff pay raise.  Discussion ensued. 

  Request for motion to approve Teahna Ratliff, Entomologist pay increase. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
Administrative Assistant, Bernadette Canut pay raise.  Discussion ensued. 

  Request for motion to approve Bernadette Canut, Administrative Assistant pay increase. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
Environmental Ops Manager, Rich Mitchell pay raise.  Discussion ensued. 

  Request for motion to approve Rich Mitchell, EO Manager pay increase. 
 Motioned by:  Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles  

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 

  



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, March 17, 2022 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 

Reviewed spreadsheet about increased gas prices.  Discussion ensued. 
Covid-19 Policy – Discussion ensued.  Commissioner request to see what other districts are using.  
They want to shorten the policy. 

 Travel Policy – Discussion ensued.  Commissioner requested to have policy condensed.  
 Commissioner Doug Liles requested Bernadette to create expense reports for Commissioners.  

Group agreed to let Bernadette complete expense reports, make reservations, etc… 
Commissioner Doug Liles requested for ID Cards for tax exempt and connection to SWCMCD.  There 
were others at the last conference, and it assisted the check in at hotels. 
Purchasing Procedures – Commissioner requested to have policy condensed. 
Purchasing Policy – Commissioner requested to have policy condensed. 
Monthly Verification – by Geraldine Via 

 Move April meeting to the 28th due to FASD in Tampa. 
  Request for motion to change April meeting to the 28th. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Doug Liles  
  Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk 

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
 New FASD website – Grant tracking and assisted grant writing. 
 
LEGAL 

January Billing – discussion ensued. 
  Request for motion to approve January legal billing. 

 Motioned by:  Commissioner Kristine Faulk 
  Seconded by: Commissioner Doug Liles  

 Motion approved: Unanimously 
 

OPERATIONS 
February Summary – Discussion ensued 
Drone Update 
Larvicide – 65.5 acres 
Moved Sentinel sites – reduced the number of sites and placed them more strategically across the area. 
Hosted HazMat class level 1 training – 36 people attend from here and surrounding areas 
Completed Field Seekers training with all employees. 
Major water leak on the property is fixed.  Request sewer refund. 

 Received 2 additional tablets for the Lab and Ops Manager for Field Seeker 
 ULV’s are up to date 

Reconfigured the night spray mission routes – areas were getting too large to get done effectively. 
New chemical for storm drains. 
Ditches are 75% completed on cleaning. 
Ditch maintenance is in process. 
Yellow Fly product is on-hand and ready to go 
Presentation at Beach Mosquito and this fall at FASD 
X-filtration systems 
 

  



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
2021-2022 Regular Board Meeting 

Thursday, March 17, 2022 – 10:00 AM 
 
 
 
 
COMMISSIONERS 

Seat – 1 Doug Liles 
 Performance Audit 

 
Seat – 2 Donna Johns 

 
Seat – 3 Kristine Faulk 
 Background checks –found a company to handle anyone that is from out-of-state in the last 3 years. 

New Attorney – meeting with Amy Myers last week for specifics.  Will advertise in NW Daily News 
and DeFuniak paper the next few weeks. 
 

OLD BUSINESS  
 Construction Manager – DAG responsibility to do RFP. 

 
NEW BUSINESS – None  

 
COMMENTS BY COMMISSION AND PUBLIC – None 
 
Request for motion to Adjourn by Chairman Donna Johns 
 Motioned by: Commissioner Doug Liles 
 Seconded by: Commissioner Kristine Faulk  

Motion approved: Unanimously 
 
Adjourn meeting by Madam Chairman Donna Johns at 1:14 PM.   
 
 
Madam Chairman Donna Johns: ______________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Doug Liles: ____________________________________________ 
 
Commissioner Kristine Faulk: __________________________________________ 

 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting(s): 
 
Regular Board Meeting:  April 28, 2022 – 10 AM – SWCMCD, 774 N County Hwy 393, Santa Rosa Beach, FL  
32459 



 

 

 MARCH  
2021-2022 

 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

FROM: CAMMIE HENDERSON, OFFICE MANAGER 

SUBJECT: MARCH REVIEW 

CC: DARRIN DUNWALD, DIRECTOR 

  Attached for your review are the financial statements for March.  I have provided narrative on the monthly 
Profit & Loss report and the Month to Budget report.  The following is a summary of those reports:  

As we close the first half of the year, we have received $4.9 million, or 92.49%, of Ad Valorem revenue.   

The breakdown of March expenses by category is as follows: 

 March  YTD 
Category Expenses Total  

Expenses 
Budget % 

Budget Used 
Personnel $138,866.82 $642,714.38 $1,823,409.35 35% 
Operating $59,965.90 $419,690.43 $2,425,590.65 17% 
Capital $4,296.31 $573,271.30 $9,718,459.34 6% 
Total Expenses $203,129.03 $1,635,676.11 $13,967,912.09 12% 

 
Fund cash balances as of 3-31-2022: 

Accts January 31, 2022 February 28, 2022 March 31, 2022 
Trustmark Checking $     166,888.94 $     210,930.67 $       72,353.16 
Trustmark Savings $  9,543,525.67 $  9,376,603.94 $  9,499,315.58 
FL FIT Investment $  1,543,397.68 $  1,543,583.43 $  1,543,920.73 
FL Class Investment $  2,054,604.51 $  2,054,781.81 $  2,055,247.74 

 



 1:22 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss

 March 2022
Mar 22

Income

311.000 · AD VALOREM

311.001 · Prior Year Taxes/Other 464.33

311.000 · AD VALOREM - Other 123,562.64

Total 311.000 · AD VALOREM 124,026.97

364.000 · Disposition of Fixed Assets 76,500.00

369.000 · Other Misc Revenues 35.25

402.001 · Interest income 1,972.78

Total Income 202,535.00

Gross Profit 202,535.00

Expense

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES

11 · Commissioner Salaries 1,661.58

12 · Regular Salaries and wages

16 · Compensated annual leave 3,887.26

12 · Regular Salaries and wages - Other 91,714.94

Total 12 · Regular Salaries and wages 95,602.20

14 · Overtime

18 · Compensated Compensatory Leave 9.98

14 · Overtime - Other 0.00

Total 14 · Overtime 9.98

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00

Total 10 · PERSONAL SERVICES 97,273.76

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS

21 · FICA Taxes 7,233.41

21.3 · Federal Unemployment 74.66

22 · Retirement contributions
22.2 · FRS paid by District 12,718.84

Total 22 · Retirement contributions 12,718.84

23 · Life and Health Insurance

23.1 · AFLAC -294.22

23.2 · Walton County Group Medical 17,848.28

23.3 · Walton County Vision -31.72

23.35 · Walton County Life (OCHS) -151.39

23.4 · METLIFE 278.90

23.5 · Unum 1,001.69

23.55 · Unum Dental 733.85

23.7 · Supplement Insurance Program 30.00

Total 23 · Life and Health Insurance 19,415.39

24 · WORKERS COMP 3,034.25

26 · Other postemployment benefits

26.2 · Jose Hernandez -1,702.28

26.3 · Geraldine Via 818.79

Total 26 · Other postemployment benefits -883.49

Total 20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS 41,593.06

March was a 3 
paycheck month.

Jose's life insurance 
was double entered in 
February.

 Page 1 of 3



 1:22 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss

 March 2022
Mar 22

30 · OPERATING EXPENSES

30.3 · Kristine Faulk 150.00

30.4 · Donna Johns 150.00

30.5 · J Doug Liles 150.00

31 · Professional Services
31.2 · Tax Collector Fees 2,480.54

Total 31 · Professional Services 2,480.54

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service
31.6 · Legal Services 950.00

Total 31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service 950.00

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
32.2 · OPEB 1,850.00

Total 32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,850.00

34.00 · Other Services

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting 129.00

34.20 · UNIFIRST 706.18

34.31 · IFIXCOMPUTERS MONTHLY FEES 1,041.25

34.32 · IFIX COMPUTERS 2,511.79

34.33 · Other Contractual Services 130.14

Total 34.00 · Other Services 4,518.36

Total 30 · OPERATING EXPENSES 10,248.90

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM

40.1 · PER DIEM OR MEALS 1,054.98

40.3 · PRIVIATE VEHICLES 2,118.19

40.4 · Hotel 4,738.36

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM - Other 47.24

Total 40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM 7,958.77

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES

41.1 · Cellular Service 950.35

41.2 · Office Phone & Internet 857.15

Total 41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES 1,807.50

42 · FREIGHT SERVICES 151.77

43 · UTILITY SERVICES

43.02 · Water/Sewer 129.25

43.03 · Electrical 493.16

43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WASTE SERVICES 90.58

Total 43 · UTILITY SERVICES 712.99

44 · RENTALS & LEASES 108.41

45 · INSURANCE

45.3 · FLOOD INSURANCE 5,215.00

45.6 · General liability -734.00

Total 45 · INSURANCE 4,481.00

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES

46.31 · Software Maintenance Office Eq 14.99

46.5 · Maint of Build & Grounds by Dis 343.64

AMCA Conference and 
1-DODD Confernce

Work Comp 2020 
Premium refund.

 Page 2 of 3



 1:22 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss

 March 2022
Mar 22

46.6 · Maint of equipment by DIstrict 498.55

Total 46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 857.18

47 · PRINTING & BINDING 80.60

48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES 554.99

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

49.2 · advertising required by law 556.85

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - Other -111.80

Total 49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 445.05

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS

50.1 · Culligan 82.10

50.3 · Sunshine Committee 29.65

51 · Office Supplies 1,497.45

Total 50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 1,609.20

52 · Operating Supplies

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant

52.11 · Gasoline 1,275.75

52.12 · Diesel 1,273.12

Total 52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant 2,548.87

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives
52.20 · VECTOLEX FG 10,538.00

Total 52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives 10,538.00

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals

52.41 · Yellow Fly 2,078.83

52.42 · Mosquito 443.47

52.43 · DITCHES 854.40

52.44 · Safety 1,532.41

52.47 · Chickens 323.82

52.48 · Lab 215.87

52.49 · Fish 172.20

Total 52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals 5,621.00

52.5 · Tool and small implements 481.09

52 · Operating Supplies - Other 773.37

Total 52 · Operating Supplies 19,962.33

54 · BOOKS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 230.00

55 · TRAINING

55.1 · Conferences 3,165.00

55.2 · Classroom Education 150.00

55 · TRAINING - Other 7,442.21

Total 55 · TRAINING 10,757.21

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY
60.1 · DAG 4,296.31

Total 60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,296.31

Total Expense 203,129.03
Net Income -594.03

Refunded Service Charge
from Trustmark.

Frontier Hands-on
Training.

FASD June Conference Fees & 
Tampa (1)

 Page 3 of 3





 10:55 AM
 04/07/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

311.000 · AD VALOREM

311.001 · Prior Year Taxes/Other 11,379.47

311.000 · AD VALOREM - Other 4,935,584.32 5,336,318.00 -400,733.68 92.49%

Total 311.000 · AD VALOREM 4,946,963.79 5,336,318.00 -389,354.21 92.7%

364.000 · Disposition of Fixed Assets 76,500.00 15,000.00 61,500.00 510.0%

369.000 · Other Misc Revenues 554.12 1,500.00 -945.88 36.94%

380 · Other Sources 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

402.001 · Interest income 4,781.91 20,000.00 -15,218.09 23.91%

Total Income 5,028,799.82 5,374,818.00 -346,018.18 93.56%

Gross Profit 5,028,799.82 5,374,818.00 -346,018.18 93.56%

Expense

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES

11 · Commissioner Salaries 7,200.18 14,400.00 -7,199.82 50.0%

12 · Regular Salaries and wages

16 · Compensated annual leave 26,420.83

12 · Regular Salaries and wages - Other 377,341.12 1,196,930.35 -819,589.23 31.53%

Total 12 · Regular Salaries and wages 403,761.95 1,196,930.35 -793,168.40 33.73%

13 · Other salaries and wages 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

14 · Overtime

18 · Compensated Compensatory Leave 3,348.86

14 · Overtime - Other 467.63 10,800.00 -10,332.37 4.33%

Total 14 · Overtime 3,816.49 10,800.00 -6,983.51 35.34%

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00

Total 10 · PERSONAL SERVICES 414,778.62 1,227,130.35 -812,351.73 33.8%

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS

21 · FICA Taxes 30,747.68 82,500.00 -51,752.32 37.27%

21.3 · Federal Unemployment 1,284.69

22 · Retirement contributions

22.2 · FRS paid by District 53,194.97 131,979.00 -78,784.03 40.31%

22 · Retirement contributions - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 22 · Retirement contributions 53,194.97 131,979.00 -78,784.03 40.31%

Green Highlights throughout 
this report are the actual 
items budgeted through 
FDACS.

Contacted FDACS to see 
if we need to do Budget 
Amendment on 
Disposition of Fixed 
Assets.

Items highlighted in green is the budget used by FDACS.  Page 1 of 6



 10:55 AM
 04/07/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

23 · Life and Health Insurance

23.1 · AFLAC 311.12

23.2 · Walton County Group Medical 107,391.79

23.3 · Walton County Vision 157.54

23.35 · Walton County Life (OCHS) -298.37

23.4 · METLIFE 1,621.80

23.5 · Unum 6,561.02

23.55 · Unum Dental 3,530.46

23.6 · Guardian 0.00

23.7 · Supplement Insurance Program 1,264.00

23 · Life and Health Insurance - Other 0.00 352,000.00 -352,000.00 0.0%

Total 23 · Life and Health Insurance 120,539.36 352,000.00 -231,460.64 34.24%

24 · WORKERS COMP 9,262.75 19,800.00 -10,537.25 46.78%

25 · Unemployment Compensation -1,472.35 10,000.00 -11,472.35 -14.72%

26 · Other postemployment benefits

26.2 · Jose Hernandez 7,235.92

26.3 · Geraldine Via 7,142.74

Total 26 · Other postemployment benefits 14,378.66

Total 20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS 227,935.76 596,279.00 -368,343.24 38.23%

30 · OPERATING EXPENSES

30.3 · Kristine Faulk 900.00 1,800.00 -900.00 50.0%

30.4 · Donna Johns 900.00 1,800.00 -900.00 50.0%

30.5 · J Doug Liles 900.00 1,800.00 -900.00 50.0%

31 · Professional Services

31.1 · Property Appraiser Fees 32,998.30 50,000.00 -17,001.70 66.0%

31.2 · Tax Collector Fees 98,575.59 80,000.00 18,575.59 123.22%

31.4 · Medical Services 501.00 5,000.00 -4,499.00 10.02%

Total 31 · Professional Services 132,074.89 135,000.00 -2,925.11 97.83%

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service

31.5 · Hydro Engineering Services 15,160.00 50,000.00 -34,840.00 30.32%

31.6 · Legal Services 14,188.80 70,000.00 -55,811.20 20.27%

31.7 · Grant Professional 0.00 120,000.00 -120,000.00 0.0%

Unemp - result of 2 
refunds from 
overturn cases.

Property Tax increased from 
9.7K in 2021 to 16.5K in 
2022.
Tax Collector Fees increased 
more than projected.

Items highlighted in green is the budget used by FDACS.  Page 2 of 6



 10:55 AM
 04/07/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service 29,348.80 240,000.00 -210,651.20 12.23%

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

32.2 · OPEB 1,850.00

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING - Other 8.70 20,000.00 -19,991.30 0.04%

Total 32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,858.70 20,000.00 -18,141.30 9.29%

34.00 · Other Services

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting

34.125 · Cumulus 1,811.48 5,000.00 -3,188.52 36.23%

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting - Other 567.34 1,600.00 -1,032.66 35.46%

Total 34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting 2,378.82 6,600.00 -4,221.18 36.04%

34.20 · UNIFIRST 2,835.47 10,000.00 -7,164.53 28.36%

34.31 · IFIXCOMPUTERS MONTHLY FEES 5,142.25

34.32 · IFIX COMPUTERS 4,026.03

34.33 · Other Contractual Services 409.43

34.00 · Other Services - Other 585.00 3,000.00 -2,415.00 19.5%

Total 34.00 · Other Services 15,377.00 19,600.00 -4,223.00 78.45%

Total 30 · OPERATING EXPENSES 181,359.39 420,000.00 -238,640.61 43.18%

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM

40.1 · PER DIEM OR MEALS 5,676.47 20,000.00 -14,323.53 28.38%

40.2 · INCIDENTAL TRAVEL 496.14 3,000.00 -2,503.86 16.54%

40.3 · PRIVIATE VEHICLES 7,062.27 20,000.00 -12,937.73 35.31%

40.4 · Hotel 16,143.44 35,000.00 -18,856.56 46.12%

40.5 · Air Lines 817.32

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM - Other 113.89

Total 40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM 30,309.53 78,000.00 -47,690.47 38.86%

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES

41.1 · Cellular Service 5,539.39

41.2 · Office Phone & Internet 5,025.25

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES - Other 0.00 24,500.00 -24,500.00 0.0%

Total 41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES 10,564.64 24,500.00 -13,935.36 43.12%

42 · FREIGHT SERVICES 1,000.69 3,000.00 -1,999.31 33.36%

Items highlighted in green is the budget used by FDACS.  Page 3 of 6



 10:55 AM
 04/07/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

43 · UTILITY SERVICES

43.02 · Water/Sewer 808.98

43.03 · Electrical 3,090.91

43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WASTE SERVICES 728.48

43 · UTILITY SERVICES - Other 0.00 10,600.00 -10,600.00 0.0%

Total 43 · UTILITY SERVICES 4,628.37 10,600.00 -5,971.63 43.66%

44 · RENTALS & LEASES 601.65 52,310.00 -51,708.35 1.15%

45 · INSURANCE

45.3 · FLOOD INSURANCE 5,215.00

45.6 · General liability 34,645.00

45 · INSURANCE - Other 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.0%

Total 45 · INSURANCE 39,860.00 95,000.00 -55,140.00 41.96%

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES

46.11 · Maint Bldg/Ground by others 1,112.00 10,000.00 -8,888.00 11.12%

46.2 · Maintenance of Automotive Equip 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

46.3 · Maintenance of other equipment 2,268.25 2,000.00 268.25 113.41%

46.31 · Software Maintenance Office Eq 11,031.38 31,000.00 -19,968.62 35.59%

46.4 · Maint Other Equipment by others 0.00 5,450.00 -5,450.00 0.0%

46.5 · Maint of Build & Grounds by Dis 882.76 10,000.00 -9,117.24 8.83%

46.6 · Maint of equipment by DIstrict 3,278.06 15,060.00 -11,781.94 21.77%

46.61 · Maintenance material 0.00 1,200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%

Total 46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 18,572.45 77,710.00 -59,137.55 23.9%

47 · PRINTING & BINDING 374.53 2,500.00 -2,125.47 14.98%

48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES 554.99 20,000.00 -19,445.01 2.78%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

49.1 · Other Government Agencies 675.00 1,675.00 -1,000.00 40.3%

49.2 · advertising required by law 1,471.96 6,000.00 -4,528.04 24.53%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - Other 45.70 300.00 -254.30 15.23%

Total 49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 2,192.66 7,975.00 -5,782.34 27.49%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS

50.1 · Culligan 309.10

50.3 · Sunshine Committee 1,608.98

Items highlighted in green is the budget used by FDACS.  Page 4 of 6



 10:55 AM
 04/07/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

51 · Office Supplies 4,651.31 40,000.00 -35,348.69 11.63%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS - Other 21.96

Total 50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 6,591.35 40,000.00 -33,408.65 16.48%

52 · Operating Supplies

50.2 · Food 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant

52.11 · Gasoline 8,830.81

52.12 · Diesel 3,574.22

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant - Other 0.00 52,000.00 -52,000.00 0.0%

Total 52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant 12,405.03 52,000.00 -39,594.97 23.86%

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives

52.20 · VECTOLEX FG 10,538.00 50,190.00 -39,652.00 21.0%

52.201 · PermaSease 0.00 61,875.00 -61,875.00 0.0%

52.202 · Fyfanon 16,421.00 35,202.30 -18,781.30 46.65%

52.21 · Natular XRT Tablet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

52.22 · VLX VCTOLEX WDG 4,486.07 17,969.70 -13,483.63 24.97%

52.23 · NatularG30  Clarke 0.00 48,000.00 -48,000.00 0.0%

52.25 · Fourstar BTI CRG 35 lb 16,200.45 87,570.00 -71,369.55 18.5%

52.26 · Altosid XR Slim 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%

52.28 · VectoBac WDG 0.00 7,360.00 -7,360.00 0.0%

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives - Other 0.00 277,000.00 -277,000.00 0.0%

Total 52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives 47,645.52 625,167.00 -577,521.48 7.62%

52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel

52.32 · Boots 931.45

52.33 · Misc. clothing 20.71

52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel - Other 0.00 16,500.00 -16,500.00 0.0%

Total 52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel 952.16 16,500.00 -15,547.84 5.77%

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals

52.41 · Yellow Fly 2,078.83

52.42 · Mosquito 731.69

52.43 · DITCHES 854.40

52.44 · Safety

Items highlighted in green is the budget used by FDACS.  Page 5 of 6



 10:55 AM
 04/07/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

52.441 · COVID 265.92

52.44 · Safety - Other 2,389.83

Total 52.44 · Safety 2,655.75

52.45 · Shop 1,799.86

52.47 · Chickens 2,278.30 0.00 2,278.30 100.0%

52.48 · Lab 7,815.33

52.49 · Fish 293.49

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals - Other 522.67 171,000.00 -170,477.33 0.31%

Total 52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals 19,030.32 171,000.00 -151,969.68 11.13%

52.5 · Tool and small implements 4,753.63 28,000.00 -23,246.37 16.98%

52 · Operating Supplies - Other 998.42

Total 52 · Operating Supplies 85,785.08 892,667.00 -806,881.92 9.61%

54 · BOOKS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 11,386.32 21,781.40 -10,395.08 52.28%

55 · TRAINING

55.1 · Conferences 9,943.69

55.2 · Classroom Education 8,522.88

55 · TRAINING - Other 7,442.21 80,000.00 -72,557.79 9.3%

Total 55 · TRAINING 25,908.78 80,000.00 -54,091.22 32.39%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY

60.1 · DAG 24,202.56 75,000.00 -50,797.44 32.27%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 549,068.74 9,643,459.34 -9,094,390.60 5.69%

Total 60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY 573,271.30 9,718,459.34 -9,145,188.04 5.9%

89 · CONTINQENCY 0.00 600,000.00 -600,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 1,635,676.11 13,967,912.09 -12,332,235.98 11.71%
Net Income 3,393,123.71 -8,593,094.09 11,986,217.80 -39.49%

Items highlighted in green is the budget used by FDACS.  Page 6 of 6



 1:21 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Oct '20 - Mar 21 $ Change % Change

Income

311.000 · AD VALOREM

311.001 · Prior Year Taxes/Other 11,379.47 404.26 10,975.21 2,714.89%

311.000 · AD VALOREM - Other 4,935,584.32 4,557,398.95 378,185.37 8.3%

Total 311.000 · AD VALOREM 4,946,963.79 4,557,803.21 389,160.58 8.54%

364.000 · Disposition of Fixed Assets 76,500.00 39,862.00 36,638.00 91.91%

369.000 · Other Misc Revenues 554.12 131,688.52 -131,134.40 -99.58%

380 · Other Sources 0.00 253.20 -253.20 -100.0%

402.001 · Interest income 4,781.91 4,811.86 -29.95 -0.62%

Total Income 5,028,799.82 4,734,418.79 294,381.03 6.22%

Gross Profit 5,028,799.82 4,734,418.79 294,381.03 6.22%

Expense

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES

10.4 · LIBERTY NATIONAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

11 · Commissioner Salaries 7,200.18 7,384.78 -184.60 -2.5%

12 · Regular Salaries and wages

16 · Compensated annual leave 26,420.83 56,692.62 -30,271.79 -53.4%

12 · Regular Salaries and wages - Other 377,341.12 313,296.27 64,044.85 20.44%

Total 12 · Regular Salaries and wages 403,761.95 369,988.89 33,773.06 9.13%

14 · Overtime

18 · Compensated Compensatory Leave 3,348.86 479.22 2,869.64 598.82%

14 · Overtime - Other 467.63 1,414.62 -946.99 -66.94%

Total 14 · Overtime 3,816.49 1,893.84 1,922.65 101.52%

10 · PERSONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 10 · PERSONAL SERVICES 414,778.62 379,267.51 35,511.11 9.36%

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS

21 · FICA Taxes 30,747.68 28,645.74 2,101.94 7.34%

21.3 · Federal Unemployment 1,284.69 6.49 1,278.20 19,694.92%

22 · Retirement contributions
22.2 · FRS paid by District 53,194.97 43,699.67 9,495.30 21.73%

Total 22 · Retirement contributions 53,194.97 43,699.67 9,495.30 21.73%

23 · Life and Health Insurance

 Page 1 of 6



 1:21 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Oct '20 - Mar 21 $ Change % Change

23.1 · AFLAC 311.12 818.23 -507.11 -61.98%

23.2 · Walton County Group Medical 107,391.79 99,968.28 7,423.51 7.43%

23.3 · Walton County Vision 157.54 856.08 -698.54 -81.6%

23.35 · Walton County Life (OCHS) -298.37 0.00 -298.37 -100.0%

23.4 · METLIFE 1,621.80 3,389.00 -1,767.20 -52.15%

23.5 · Unum 6,561.02 3,850.77 2,710.25 70.38%

23.55 · Unum Dental 3,530.46 0.00 3,530.46 100.0%

23.6 · Guardian 0.00 6,869.73 -6,869.73 -100.0%

23.7 · Supplement Insurance Program 1,264.00 4,227.28 -2,963.28 -70.1%

23 · Life and Health Insurance - Other 0.00 1,281.00 -1,281.00 -100.0%

Total 23 · Life and Health Insurance 120,539.36 121,260.37 -721.01 -0.6%

24 · WORKERS COMP 9,262.75 6,322.50 2,940.25 46.51%

25 · Unemployment Compensation -1,472.35 3,794.75 -5,267.10 -138.8%

26 · Other postemployment benefits

26.2 · Jose Hernandez 7,235.92 6,948.78 287.14 4.13%

26.3 · Geraldine Via 7,142.74 6,827.90 314.84 4.61%

Total 26 · Other postemployment benefits 14,378.66 13,776.68 601.98 4.37%

20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS - Other 0.00 14,702.30 -14,702.30 -100.0%

Total 20 · PERSONAL SERVICES BENEFITS 227,935.76 232,208.50 -4,272.74 -1.84%

30 · OPERATING EXPENSES

30.1 · Expense John Magee 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.0%

30.3 · Kristine Faulk 900.00 750.00 150.00 20.0%

30.4 · Donna Johns 900.00 450.00 450.00 100.0%

30.5 · J Doug Liles 900.00 450.00 450.00 100.0%

31 · Professional Services

31.1 · Property Appraiser Fees 32,998.30 19,555.92 13,442.38 68.74%

31.2 · Tax Collector Fees 98,575.59 90,621.50 7,954.09 8.78%

31.4 · Medical Services 501.00 402.00 99.00 24.63%

31 · Professional Services - Other 0.00 6,790.00 -6,790.00 -100.0%

Total 31 · Professional Services 132,074.89 117,369.42 14,705.47 12.53%

31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service

31.5 · Hydro Engineering Services 15,160.00 16,687.69 -1,527.69 -9.16%

 Page 2 of 6



 1:21 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Oct '20 - Mar 21 $ Change % Change

31.6 · Legal Services 14,188.80 22,200.00 -8,011.20 -36.09%

Total 31.3 · Legal and Engineering Service 29,348.80 38,887.69 -9,538.89 -24.53%

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

32.2 · OPEB 1,850.00 0.00 1,850.00 100.0%

32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING - Other 8.70 1,200.00 -1,191.30 -99.28%

Total 32 · ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 1,858.70 1,200.00 658.70 54.89%

34.00 · Other Services

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting

34.125 · Cumulus 1,811.48 0.00 1,811.48 100.0%

34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting - Other 567.34 294.00 273.34 92.97%

Total 34.12 · Other services  IT Hosting 2,378.82 294.00 2,084.82 709.12%

34.20 · UNIFIRST 2,835.47 1,230.41 1,605.06 130.45%

34.31 · IFIXCOMPUTERS MONTHLY FEES 5,142.25 3,505.00 1,637.25 46.71%

34.32 · IFIX COMPUTERS 4,026.03 3,472.14 553.89 15.95%

34.33 · Other Contractual Services 409.43 0.00 409.43 100.0%

34.00 · Other Services - Other 585.00 487.50 97.50 20.0%

Total 34.00 · Other Services 15,377.00 8,989.05 6,387.95 71.06%

Total 30 · OPERATING EXPENSES 181,359.39 168,396.16 12,963.23 7.7%

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM

40.1 · PER DIEM OR MEALS 5,676.47 3.56 5,672.91 159,351.4%

40.2 · INCIDENTAL TRAVEL 496.14 113.00 383.14 339.06%

40.3 · PRIVIATE VEHICLES 7,062.27 0.00 7,062.27 100.0%

40.4 · Hotel 16,143.44 3,299.54 12,843.90 389.26%

40.5 · Air Lines 817.32 0.00 817.32 100.0%

40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM - Other 113.89 0.00 113.89 100.0%

Total 40 · TRAVEL & PER DIEM 30,309.53 3,416.10 26,893.43 787.26%

41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES

41.1 · Cellular Service 5,539.39 4,305.28 1,234.11 28.67%

41.2 · Office Phone & Internet 5,025.25 2,784.72 2,240.53 80.46%

Total 41 · COMMUNICATION SERVICES 10,564.64 7,090.00 3,474.64 49.01%

42 · FREIGHT SERVICES 1,000.69 1,066.20 -65.51 -6.14%

43 · UTILITY SERVICES

 Page 3 of 6



 1:21 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Oct '20 - Mar 21 $ Change % Change

43.02 · Water/Sewer 808.98 0.00 808.98 100.0%

43.03 · Electrical 3,090.91 0.00 3,090.91 100.0%

43.04 · GARBAGE SOLID WASTE SERVICES 728.48 350.62 377.86 107.77%

43 · UTILITY SERVICES - Other 0.00 3,468.04 -3,468.04 -100.0%

Total 43 · UTILITY SERVICES 4,628.37 3,818.66 809.71 21.2%

44 · RENTALS & LEASES

44.001 · LEASE OF KONICA COPIER 0.00 961.12 -961.12 -100.0%

44 · RENTALS & LEASES - Other 710.06 265.64 444.42 167.3%

Total 44 · RENTALS & LEASES 710.06 1,226.76 -516.70 -42.12%

45 · INSURANCE

45.3 · FLOOD INSURANCE 5,215.00 4,581.00 634.00 13.84%

45.6 · General liability 34,645.00 22,763.67 11,881.33 52.19%

Total 45 · INSURANCE 39,860.00 27,344.67 12,515.33 45.77%

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES

46.11 · Maint Bldg/Ground by others 1,112.00 15,367.42 -14,255.42 -92.76%

46.2 · Maintenance of Automotive Equip 0.00 577.08 -577.08 -100.0%

46.3 · Maintenance of other equipment 2,268.25 1,439.73 828.52 57.55%

46.31 · Software Maintenance Office Eq 11,031.38 14,269.92 -3,238.54 -22.7%

46.5 · Maint of Build & Grounds by Dis 882.76 1,148.92 -266.16 -23.17%

46.6 · Maint of equipment by DIstrict 3,278.06 4,261.55 -983.49 -23.08%

46.61 · Maintenance material 0.00 1,072.74 -1,072.74 -100.0%

46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES - Other 0.00 -14,816.00 14,816.00 100.0%

Total 46 · REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 18,572.45 23,321.36 -4,748.91 -20.36%

47 · PRINTING & BINDING 374.53 391.17 -16.64 -4.25%

48 · PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES 554.99 -1,858.78 2,413.77 129.86%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

49.1 · Other Government Agencies 675.00 175.00 500.00 285.71%

49.2 · advertising required by law 1,471.96 2,982.23 -1,510.27 -50.64%

49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES - Other 45.70 90.65 -44.95 -49.59%

Total 49 · OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 2,192.66 3,247.88 -1,055.22 -32.49%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS

50.1 · Culligan 309.10 166.10 143.00 86.09%

 Page 4 of 6



 1:21 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Oct '20 - Mar 21 $ Change % Change

50.3 · Sunshine Committee 1,608.98 1,068.82 540.16 50.54%

51 · Office Supplies 4,651.31 7,283.55 -2,632.24 -36.14%

50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS - Other 21.96 0.00 21.96 100.0%

Total 50 · SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 6,591.35 8,518.47 -1,927.12 -22.62%

52 · Operating Supplies

52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant

52.11 · Gasoline 8,830.81 6,546.78 2,284.03 34.89%

52.12 · Diesel 3,574.22 260.82 3,313.40 1,270.38%

Total 52.1 · Gasoline Oil Lubricant 12,405.03 6,807.60 5,597.43 82.22%

52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives

52.20 · VECTOLEX FG 10,538.00 20,076.00 -9,538.00 -47.51%

52.202 · Fyfanon 16,421.00 0.00 16,421.00 100.0%

52.22 · VLX VCTOLEX WDG 4,486.07 5,875.76 -1,389.69 -23.65%

52.25 · Fourstar BTI CRG 35 lb 16,200.45 8,353.40 7,847.05 93.94%

52.26 · Altosid XR Slim 0.00 33,858.00 -33,858.00 -100.0%

52.28 · VectoBac WDG 0.00 1,764.00 -1,764.00 -100.0%

Total 52.2 · Chemicals Solvents Additives 47,645.52 69,927.16 -22,281.64 -31.86%

52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel

52.31 · uniforms 0.00 1,718.82 -1,718.82 -100.0%

52.32 · Boots 931.45 868.52 62.93 7.25%

52.33 · Misc. clothing 20.71 225.92 -205.21 -90.83%

Total 52.3 · Clothing and Wearing Apparel 952.16 2,813.26 -1,861.10 -66.16%

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals

52.41 · Yellow Fly 2,078.83 3,312.00 -1,233.17 -37.23%

52.42 · Mosquito 731.69 3,257.52 -2,525.83 -77.54%

52.43 · DITCHES 854.40 747.04 107.36 14.37%

52.44 · Safety

52.441 · COVID 265.92 81.90 184.02 224.69%

52.44 · Safety - Other 2,389.83 337.33 2,052.50 608.46%

Total 52.44 · Safety 2,655.75 419.23 2,236.52 533.48%

52.45 · Shop 1,799.86 283.44 1,516.42 535.01%

52.47 · Chickens 2,278.30 6,930.68 -4,652.38 -67.13%

 Page 5 of 6



 1:21 PM
 04/08/22
 Accrual Basis

 South Walton County Mosquito Control District
 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

 October 2021 through March 2022
Oct '21 - Mar 22 Oct '20 - Mar 21 $ Change % Change

52.48 · Lab 7,815.33 2,457.79 5,357.54 217.98%

52.49 · Fish 293.49 16.65 276.84 1,662.7%

52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals - Other 522.67 0.00 522.67 100.0%

Total 52.4 · Misc Supplies & Incidentals 19,030.32 17,424.35 1,605.97 9.22%

52.5 · Tool and small implements 4,753.63 1,302.23 3,451.40 265.04%

52 · Operating Supplies - Other 998.42 0.00 998.42 100.0%

Total 52 · Operating Supplies 85,785.08 98,274.60 -12,489.52 -12.71%

54 · BOOKS, DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 11,386.32 13,087.32 -1,701.00 -13.0%

55 · TRAINING

55.1 · Conferences 9,943.69 0.00 9,943.69 100.0%

55.2 · Classroom Education 8,522.88 0.00 8,522.88 100.0%

55 · TRAINING - Other 7,442.21 7,941.65 -499.44 -6.29%

Total 55 · TRAINING 25,908.78 7,941.65 17,967.13 226.24%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY

60.1 · DAG 24,202.56 50,066.98 -25,864.42 -51.66%

60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY - Other 549,068.74 120,909.73 428,159.01 354.12%

Total 60 · CAPITAL OUTLAY 573,271.30 170,976.71 402,294.59 235.29%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 -5,044.24 5,044.24 100.0%

Total Expense 1,635,784.52 1,142,690.70 493,093.82 43.15%
Net Income 3,393,015.30 3,591,728.09 -198,712.79 -5.53%

 Page 6 of 6













IT Monthly Charges 

 
 
 
IT Misc Changes 

 
 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
District Policy 

 

P a g e  1 | 3 
 

PURCHASING POLICY 
 
PURPOSE:  To establish internal control over purchases, delegate purchasing responsibility and authority, 
and encourage competitive bidding, as well as to streamline purchasing of approved budgeted items by 
not requiring double approvals. 
              
 
GENERAL 

All vendors shall be subject to the public records requirements of Chapter 119 of the Florida 
Statutes.  The District retains the right to request and obtain any and all documents pertaining to 
purchases and services provided.  It is the District’s policy to require that the following language 
be included in any and all contracts or agreements: 

“Vendor acknowledges and agrees, pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, that he/she 
shall comply with all terms and provisions of Chapter 119, the Public Records Act.”  

TYPES OF PURCHASES 

After payroll costs, the next largest portion of expenditures is represented by purchases of 
supplies and equipment.  There are six types of purchases made by the District: 

A. Petty Credit Card Purchases – This type encompasses all small purchases of materials, 
goods, or supplies purchased by a District employee that needs to be reconciled by the 
District’s credit card process. These purchases are limited to $500.   

B. Exempt Purchases – Certain other purchases are exempted from formal purchasing 
procedures because of the kind of expense.  These include expenses which are under 
contract or are contractual in nature (consultant fees, rental expense) reimbursements 
subject to the District’s Education Reimbursement Policy or ordinary, routine, 
unavoidable expenditures (payroll, utility, vehicle parts, repair and maintenance, etc.). 
While such purchases are exempt from formal purchasing procedures (i.e., submission of 
Purchase Request and Receipt of Purchase Order), these purchases are subject to the 
approval process as identified in District procedure.  The Director and Office Manager or 
designee, where applicable, must approve these purchases prior to disbursement of 
funds. 

C. Purchases requiring a Purchase Request – ALL PURCHASES, except for exempt purchases, 
require a purchase request; it serves as the purchaser’s approval to make the purchase. 

D. Purchases requiring a Purchase Order – All other purchases of goods or services in excess 
of $1,000.00 require a Purchase Order. 



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
District Policy 

 

P a g e  2 | 3 
 

E. Purchases requiring Board Approval – All purchases in excess of $5,000 require Board 
approval at a Public Meeting. 

F. Emergency Purchases – Emergency purchases are those which must be incurred by the 
District because of an unforeseen emergency, exceed the dollar limit that the Director has 
the authority to approve, and have not received prior Board approval. There is a limit of 
$25,000 on this type of expense.  The Director must approve the purchase prior to 
disbursement and must inform the Board of Commissioners at their next meeting of any 
disbursement of funds for emergency purchases.  Construction services must be bid by 
statute.  If an emergency purchase exceeds the limit of $25,000, the Director may obtain 
verbal approval by a majority of the Board for the expenditure prior to disbursement, and 
then the Director must inform the Board of Commissioners of such a disbursement at 
their next meeting. 

G. Purchases Required During a Declared Emergency – In the event a state of emergency is 
declared by the Board of County Commissioners for Walton County, the Governor for the 
State of Florida, or the President of the United States, the Director is authorized to 
approve, via purchase order, the necessary purchase of goods or services, up to a 
maximum of $50,000 for each purchase.  This provision acknowledges that circumstances 
may arise which make it impossible to contact members of the Board for verbal approval.  
This provision does not provide the Director with the authority to sign District checks.  The 
Director must inform the Board of Commissioners of any and all purchases under this 
provision at the next Board of Commissioners’ meeting. 

H. Blanket Purchase Orders – Blanket purchase orders may be used for the purchase of 
commodities or services on an as needed basis without having to obligate the District to 
a total contract amount, as long as the monthly blanket purchase order does not exceed 
$5,000, or when the Board has approved a fixed unit price or other predetermined pricing 
method. 

I. Leases, Contracts and Other Legal Documents – The Chairman, upon majority vote of the 
Board in open session, shall be the only authority to execute contracts or other legal 
documents having a binding effect upon the District; the Director may also execute 
contracts and legal documents when such action has been authorized by the Board in 
open session. 

  



South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
District Policy 

 

P a g e  3 | 3 
 

ACQUISITION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

The District follows the guidelines established in Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, for the 
acquisition of professional services.  

In addition, the District has established additional internal procedures for purchases as identified 
in the District’s Purchase Procedures.  

The purchase request and the purchase order are the instruments used to initiate and control 
purchases.  All purchases must be initiated by an approved Purchase Request.  If the purchase is 
in excess of $1,000, the Purchase Request generates the processing of a Purchase Order.  All 
purchases in excess of $1,000 must have an approved Purchase Request and Purchase Order 
completed prior to initiation of the purchase so that effective managerial control over resources 
is continually maintained.  The purpose of the system is to ensure that only those items needed 
by the District are purchased. 

All capital purchases or purchases of materials, supplies, and services are coordinated through 
the Office Manager or designee who will oversee bid solicitation and sign purchase orders.  
Approval of the Board of Commissioners will be obtained for purchases in excess of $5,000, by 
approval during the course of a Board Meeting.  Approval of the Board of Commissioners will be 
obtained for items under $5,000 by approval during Public Meeting or signature on the check or 
Purchase Order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TITLE Purchasing Policy 
Board Adoption Date  
Resolution #  
Effective Date  
Revision Date  

 



 
 
 
 
 

South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
Purchasing Procedure 

 

P a g e  1 | 2 
 

In accordance with Chapter 287, Florida Statutes, and the District’s Purchasing Policy, this procedure 
sets forth the process by which the District Commissioners and employees (collectively, “District 
employees”) will purchase good and services for the performance of the District. 

PURPOSE  

To outline the actions to be taken for (1) the procurement of product, supplies and capital, (2) the 
continuous analysis of product usage and balances in order to minimize the over purchasing or lack of 
availability, and (3) the completion of related documentation.   

SCOPE 

This procedure applies to the purchase of all products, supplies, and capital property. 

OVERVIEW 

 < $500 Between $500 & 
$999 

Between 
$1,000 & 

$5,000 

> $5,000 but 
below 

$35,000 

$35,000 + 

 

Require Purchase Request? No Yes 

*Unless exempt item. 

Yes Yes Yes 

Require PO? No No Yes Yes Yes 

Bid Process Required? No No No Written RFP 

Minimum # of Bids N/A N/A N/A 3 3 

Submit bid documentation 
to Office Manager? 

No No No Yes Yes 

 

RESPONSIBILITIES 
All Employees that require a product or service must complete Purchase Requests specifying items for 
purchase and obtain required approvals as indicated in the District Purchasing Policy. 

The Managers are responsible for using good purchasing methods, optimizing price savings, quality or 
value of product, vendor working relationships, assuring quality of product through inspection, 
maintaining product inventories, placing orders with approved suppliers, negotiating pricing with 
suppliers, and forwarding all paperwork to the Administrative Assistant for processing. 

Operation Managers or designee are responsible for receiving, inspecting materials, and forwarding all 
paperwork to the Administrative Assistant. 



 
 
 
 
 

South Walton County Mosquito Control District 
Purchasing Procedure 

 

P a g e  2 | 2 
 

The Administrative Assistant is responsible for verifying all paperwork is completed appropriately and 
input all invoices into the accounting system. 

The Office Manager is responsible for processing all payment of invoices only after satisfactory 
completion or delivery of goods or services has been made.  Office Manager must sign all purchase 
orders. 

The Director is responsible for signing all checks and final approval of all purchases and purchase orders. 

Commissioner must sign purchase orders over $5,000. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TITLE Purchasing Procedures 
Adoption Date  
Effective Date  
Revision Date  
 



4.6 Holidays 

The following days will be observed as paid holidays by all full-time employees of 
the District: 

• New Year’s Day - January 1st - One day 
• Martin Luther King Day - Variable - One day 
• President's Day - Variable - One day 
• Memorial Day - Variable - One day 
• Independence Day - July 4th - One day 
• Labor Day - Variable - One day 
• Veterans Day - Variable - One day 
• Thanksgiving - Variable - Two days 
• Christmas Holiday - December 24th and 25th - Two days 

Holidays that fall on Saturday will be observed on the preceding Friday.  Holidays 
that fall on Sunday will be observed on the following Monday. Holidays that fall 
on a Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday will be observed on that day, unless 
alternate days are designated.  If it becomes necessary to work on a holiday the 
employee will be paid for the holiday as well as the hours worked or may choose 
another day in that pay period to observe the holiday. 

 



HAND ARENDALL HARRISON SALE LLC
304 MAGNOLIA AVENUE

PANAMA CITY, FLORIDA 32401
(850) 769-3434  Facsimile: (850) 769-6121

FED. I.D. NO. 63-0259798

South Walton County Mosquito Control District
Attn: Executive Director
Post Office Box 1130
Santa Rosa Beach,  FL.  32459
US

April 11, 2022
Invoice  336284

ID: 36694-227912

Re: General Representation

Billing Attorney:  Amy E. Myers

For Services Rendered Through March 31, 2022

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

If you would like to submit payment by Credit Card, please use the following link:
https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/handarendall/operating
or please contact Accounts Receivable at 251-694-6329.

Balance Forward 0.00

Current Fees 650.00
Total Current Charges 650.00

Total Due 650.00

PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT

For Billing Inquiries, Please Call Our Billing Department at (850) 769-3434.

https://secure.lawpay.com/pages/handarendall/operating


Hand Arendall Harrison Sale  LLC
304 MAGNO LIA AVENUE PANAMA CITY, FLO RIDA 32401  (850) 769-3434

South Walton County Mosquito Control District April 11, 2022

Re: General Representation
I.D. 36694-227912 - AEM Invoice  336284

Page  2

Fees
Date DescriptionAtty Hours

Email from and to Cammie Henderson re employee matter. 
Telephone conference with Cammie Henderson and Darrin 
Dunwald re various employment matter.

03/09/22 AEM 0.50

Telephone call from Darrin Dunwald re board meeting follow up.03/22/22 AEM 0.55

Email from Cammie Henderson re gas stipend. Review FS and 
AGO.

03/23/22 AEM 1.00

Email from and to Cammie Henderson re dual officeholding 
question. Review Florida Statute and Attorney General Opinion.

03/28/22 AEM 0.25

Email from and to Cammie Henderson re Power of Attorney. 
Review form, FS388. 

03/29/22 AEM 0.30

Total Hours 2.60



Hand Arendall Harrison Sale  LLC
304 MAGNO LIA AVENUE PANAMA CITY, FLO RIDA 32401  (850) 769-3434

South Walton County Mosquito Control District April 11, 2022

Re: General Representation
I.D. 36694-227912 - AEM Invoice  336284

Page  3

Fee Recap
Rate/Hour AmountHoursName/Desc Init Classification

Amy E. Myers 650.002.60 250.00MemberAEM

2.60 650.00Totals





April 13, 2022 
Page 2 

violations, handling nuisance abatements, and defending local government actions in 
quasi judicial hearings, trial courts, and appellate courts. Our team of lawyers 
1s experienced with handling every aspect of local government representation. 

Our full service, regional law firm has approximately 100 lawyers across 
Northwest Florida and Alabama, 22 of whom concentrate in local government law. 
Our current Florida local government clients include the City of Panama City Beach, 
the City of Lynn Haven, the City of Callaway, the City of Springfield, Bay Medical 
Center, the Bay County School Board, the Bay County Airport Authority, Bay County 
Tourist Development Council, Panama City Beach Community Redevelopment 
Agency, Panama City Community Redevelopment Agency, Beach Iviosquito Control 
District, Walton County Zoning Board of Adjustment, City of Valparaiso, City of Fort 
Walton, City of Mary Esther, Northwest Florida State College Board of Trustees. We 
routinely work with the Florida League of Cities giving us a superior understanding of 
the underlying trends in local government law throughout the State of Florida. This 
knowledge provides us an advantage from both a production and cost standpoint. 

We are Set Apart 

While our firm continues to grow significantly, in response to ever-changing and 
complex client needs, our commitment to client service remains unchanged. Our 
experience and extensive knowledge of our region and its resources sets our firm apart 
in all areas of practice for clients seeking legal representation or consultation. Our Firm 
is committed to bringing the breadth of knowledge, skill and experience to the South 
Walton County area with the same energy and professionalism that has satisfied clients 
for many years. 

Our Business Practice Areas generally include: 

• Admiralty & Maritime • Estate Planning & Wealth

• Banking & Financial Services

• Business & Commercial Law

• Community Associations

• Disaster Recovery

• Economic Development &

Public-Private Partnerships

• Employment Consulting

Preservation

• Intellectual Property &

Technology

• Land Use & Environmental

• Local Government

• Public Finance

• Real Estate Law
















	April 28 Board Packet.pdf
	2022 0428 Agenda.pdf
	April 28 Board Packet.pdf
	April 28 Board Packet.pdf
	Board Memo February 2022.pdf
	TO:
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

	FROM:
	CAMMIE HENDERSON, OFFICE MANAGER

	SUBJECT:
	MARCH REVIEW

	CC:
	DARRIN DUNWALD, DIRECTOR


	April 28 Board Packet.pdf
	April 28 Board Packet.pdf
	Actual to Budget.pdf
	Sheet1

	Binder2.pdf
	March 2022 Checking.pdf
	March 2022 Savings.pdf
	FDACS March 2022.pdf
	April 28 Board Packet.pdf
	Current Year to Previous Year.pdf
	Sheet1

	IT Charges.pdf
	March P&L.pdf
	Sheet1

	2022 0317 Regular Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	SWMCD Invoice-_336284_-_36694-227912.pdf
	4.13.22 Hand Arendall Proposal.pdf





	PURCHASING POLICY.pdf
	ACQUISITION OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

	Purchasing Procedures.pdf


	Holiday.pdf



